CORRESPONDENCE
MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF LIMERICK
15™ DECEMBER, 2025

Email dated 12t November, 2025 from the Office of the Minister for Public
Expenditure, Infrastructure, Public Service Reform and Digitalisation from Members
that this District write to the current Minister of Public Expenditure, Infrastructure,
Public Service Reform and Digitalisation, Jack Chambers and current Minsiter of
Education and Youth, Helen McEntee in support of getting secretaries and caretakers
across the country access to pension and leave entitlements.




From: Minister Chambers Office <per-minister@corr.cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 12 November 2025 15:48

To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]PER-MCO0-02943-2025

Our ref: PER-MCO0-02943-2025
Ms AedA-n Foley
Meetings Administrator

Limerick City & County Council

Dear Ms Foley

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the industrial action of school secretaries and
caretakers.

My Department welcomes FA3rsad€™s agreement to withdraw strike action and enter discussions in
the Workplace Relations Commission (WRC) with the Department of Education and Y outh.

The Department of Public Expenditure, Infrastructure, Public Service Reform and Digitalisation
continues to support the Department of Education and Youth on this issue.

Yours sincerely

Jack Chambers TD

Minister for Public Expenditure, Infrastructure,
Public Service Reform and Digitalisation

The Minister is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015
(details available on www.lobbying.ie)

The information contained in this email (and in any attachments) is confidential and is
designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain
this message or any part of it. If you have received this emailin error, please notify me
immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s). Please
note that this email and any reply thereto may be subject to a request for release
pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.
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